Agenda

Jefferson County
Highway Committee Meeting

Tuesday, January 29, 2019
8:30 A.M.
Committee Room
1425 Wisconsin Drive
Jefferson, Wisconsin 53549

Committee Members: John Kannard- Vice Chair, Dick Schultz — Secretary,
Michael Wineke, Lloyd Zastrow, Walt Christensen

Highway Commissioner. William T. Kern

AGENDA

Call meeting to order
Roll Call
Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law

Election of a new Highway Committee Chair

SIRESE Y LS e

Review of the Agenda

6. Public Comment (Members of the Public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda
items must register their request at this time)

7. Approve minutes from December 17, 2018 Highway Committee meeting

8. Communications

9 Old Business a. None

10. New Business a. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)
11. Highway Operations Report

12. Review and approve vouchers

13. Set Next Meeting Date (February 26, 2019 - 8:30 a.m.)

14. Tour new shop and grounds

15. Adjourn
A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the

Jefterson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County
Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES

Monday, December 17, 2018

The Jefferson County Highway Committee met on Monday, December 17, 2018, at 8:30 A.M.
for a meeting at the Highway Office.

ROLL OF THE HIGHWAY COMMITTEE:

Members present: Michael Wineke; Lloyd Zastrow; John Kannard; Dick Schultz
Members absent: Donald Reese
Also Present: William Kern, Highway Commissioner
Ann Jenswold, Highway Department
Jim Schroeder, County Board Chair
Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator
J. Blair Ward, Corporation Counsel
Andy Erdman, Land Information
Jim Morrow, County Surveyor
Bridget Olson, Aztalan
Rick Winter, Aztalan
David Messmer, Milford
Yvette Messmer, Milford
Charles Untz, Lake Mills

Purpose of the meeting was to review and approve vouchers and other highway business.

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MINUTES: The minutes from the November 27, 2018 Highway
meeting, having been distributed in advance, it was moved by Mr. Zastrow and seconded by Mr.
Wineke to approve the minutes as printed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Wineke, Zastrow, Schultz, Kannard
NOES: None
ABSENT: Reese
ABSTAIN: None

CORRESPONDENCE:

Newsletters/E-Mails:
e Letter — David Messmer: Remnant parcel on CTH “B”

News Releases/Notices:
e NONE



Highway Committee Minutes
December 17, 2018
Page 2 of 4

PUBLIC COMMENT:

e NONE

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT:

Construction Projects
All major construction projects are substantially complete
Winter Maintenance

WisDOT held a comprehensive winter maintenance training program on December 6 in
the Highway Department training room. Well over 100 people attended the training
including Highway Commissioners and Superintendents from over 30 highway
departments. The keynote speakers included Dr. Scott from Cargill Deicing Technology
and Dr. Wilf from the Salt Institute.

Crews recently completed winter maintenance equipment calibration and testing
Crews have completed 6 full call-out storms this winter and a few partial call-outs
Crews are installing the new brine storage tanks at all highway shops

General Maintenance

Crews are working on miscellaneous brushing on state and county highways

Crews are completing some additional pavement repair projects and shoulder work before
winter

Office/Shop Staff

Office staff is working on end-of-year activities and preparing for a turnover in the
accounting staff

Physical inventories will take place over the next few weeks

OLD BUSINESS

8a. Discussion and possible action on selling a remnant parcel of property owned for

highway purposes to Rick Winter

Corporation Counsel, J. Blair Ward, gave a recap of the information shared at the November
meeting. Andy Erdman, Land Information, shared state statue information on CTH “B”, stating
that the County owns right-of-way on old CTH “B”, and the roadway is still considered a
roadway with traffic on it. He discussed property lines of the three parties and gave information
reference to the survey, county right-of-way, and easements.

Mr. Messmer spoke on behalf of his concerns regarding the purchase of the remnant parcel by
Mr. Winter, and proposed for the County to divide the remnant into thirds for ease of entry for all
three properties.



Highway Committee Minutes
December 17, 2018
Page 3 of 4

J. Blair Ward stated options on the sale or if the County did not sell the parcel. He stated that the
County could deny the sale and keep the status quo, or possibly revisit the sale option at a later
time if it was presented again down the road.

It was noted that County Board Chair, Jim Schroeder, was present in the case of a tie vote on the
issue.

It was moved by Mr. Wineke and seconded by Mr. Kannard to deny the sale of the remnant
parcel along CTH “B” to Rick Winter, and keep the status quo.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Wineke, Zastrow, Kannard, Schultz
NOES: None
ABSENT: Reese
ABSTAIN: None

NEW BUSINESS

9a. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

Commissioner Kern reviewed the financial account summary with the Committee, and answered
questions. No Motion

REVIEW & APPROVE VOUCHERS: The vouchers held the following totals resulting:

BILLS:  12/03/18 $ 38,020.72
BILLS:  12/10/18 $ 73,524.34
BILLS:  12/21/18 § 76,168.62

COMMITTEE: NOV $ 334.95
P CARD: DEC-GENERAL $ 265,185.48
P CARD: DEC-GREG $ 910.20

$

TOTALS: 454,144.31
It was moved by Mr. Schultz and seconded by Mr. Wineke that the bills are allowed as reviewed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Wineke, Zastrow, Kannard, Schultz
NOES: None
ABSENT: Reese
ABSTAIN: None



Highway Committee Minutes
December 17,2018
Page 4 of 4

It was noted that there will be a vote at the January Highway Committee meeting, to fill the Chair
position of this committee, with the passing of Mr. Reese.

Motion by Mr. Schultz and seconded by Mr. Zastrow to adjourn at 9:35 a.m.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Wineke, Zastrow, Kannard, Schultz
NOES: None
ABSENT: Reese
ABSTAIN: None

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, January 29, 2019, at 8:30 a.m., at the Jefferson
County Highway Department.

Approval:




1/24/2019 8:13

JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF MAJOR COUNTY ACCOUNTS

01/24/19
LABOR 12-31-18
EQUIPMENT 12-31-18
MATERIALS 12-31-18
SHOP MATERIALS 12-31-18
PERCENT OF LABOR YEAR 100.00%
APPROVED
ACCOUNT AVAILABLE SPENT TRANSFER BALANCE PERCENT SPENT
53311 COUNTY MAINTENANCE 2,105,797.00| 1,585,877.51 0.00] 519,919.49 75.31%
53312 COUNTY CONSTRUCTION | 5,597,925.57| 3,878,182.60 0.00|1,719,742.97 69.28%
53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 1,104,542.16| 805,257.07 0.00| 299,285.09 72.90%
8,808,264.73| 6,269,317.18 0.00| 2,538,947.55 71.18%
53314 BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
53315 FUNDED PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
8,808,264.73 | 6,269,317.18 0.00| 2,5638,947.55 71.18%

C:\Users\ann| JEFFERSONWppDalall

porary Infernel Files\Conlent Oullook\RZ3BLP7DA 2018 BUDGET TO ACTTIOAL TPMPARISONS 18-12-31 2018 COST SUMMARY

1/2412018 8:13 AM



53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 2018 B | - o } L
LADOR 12-31-18 - ! S [ E— — i - | |
EQUIPMENT 1 L3 e _ (ROADEO) o
MATERIALS 123118 o N B 1A =004 _. 126 ]
SHOP MATERIALS 12-31-18 TOTAL | W_PLWARY A_TRAINING JEIDC
—_—————— - — — _— — ————— e .
WINTER MAINTENANCE 83277400 1,104,542.16 ]
~ Labor c.o. BUDGET | e7r.e0885 | 7291025 = B
Fringe | 6187596 51.570.14 ]
Machinery o ] i 582282 1 8 | - |
Transfers/Journal Entries N . - | 12,278.62 12.278.62 R — |
" Materlais. = == 34626432 | 34295527 | |
— 0.00 I
[ 72416007 | 61323056 |  a1702.47 6.178.04 | 000 000 [
e —— S === == ==
72415007 | B73.239.56 41,782.47 9,128.04 0.00 0.00
- — s e e — H
— | ms2amace | ] . |
TOTAL AVAILABLE __ S - } ! | H
APPROVED TRANSFER I I ] 00 | |
TOTAL AVAILRBLE : | . | I .. | 1104.54236 | I | .l
|ESTIMATED EXPENSES (oquipme 0 & grounds) | | m107.00 ! ! | |
TOTAL EXPENSES | I ] | | 805.257.01 | | |
TOTAL REMAINING | | | ___260.285.08 | | ' 1
I | { TEO0) 03000 063 144 250/
| s sait brine | sbeotjutce | ssamp | s misc.
524948 | 1344 | 00|
1
3-59.]'
|
4
|
; |
wao0|  mmoz
1
|
|
|
1
4
+ {
3 |
: |
{ |
+ 1
212712018 1 |
212672018 | 29|
3/5/2018 | |
3/6/2018 i {
31612018 ¥ H
' |
: 1
]
i
{
|
1
{
1
|
111772018 ‘
1/ 8/ 4
1 ! |
£ {
szt l
003
21 3,1 35
___|HOURLY cosTs 65.503 86.711 0.483 0.015 ! 0.013 0.008 9,533
| — = = - 215,822,52 3,762.10 | 141.642.87 2,118.01 | 815.98 142,00
equip. total ions salt jallons brine calclum | gallons beet
€ Wsers\annj JEFFI AppDatall Inteinet Files\Conlent OutioakiRZ3BLP70\ 20158 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARIEQNS 168-12-11 53313 WINTER 31301 VA0 BAYAM




53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE 2018

1/24/2019 8:13 .

LABOR 12-31-18

EQUIPMENT 12-31-18

|MATERIALS 12-31-18

SHOP MATERIALS 12-31-18 ORIGINAL BUDGET - RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS . TOTAL

GENERAL PATROL 1,140,000.00 1,352,797.00
SECTION 10 311.830 73,878.88
SECTION 11 311.831 118,458.52
SECTION 12 311.832 132,962.15
SECTION 13 311.833 149,923.50
SECTION 14 311.834 108,121.60
SECTION 15 311.835 102,930.34
SECTION 16 311.836 105,799.52
SECTION 17 311.837 107,756.79
SECTION 18 311.838 38,629.62
SECTION 840 MISC. INCL. TRAINING 48,524.05
SECTION 840 TWN WTTN Y JURISDICTIONAL TRA 17,836.41
SECTION 840 BRIDGE INSPECTIONS 12,490.00
SECTION 840.01 DOWN-TIME 313.0/39.0 14,587.99

EXPENSE 1,031,899.37 1,031,899.37| 1,031,899.37

REMAINING 108,100.63 320,897.63

CRACK SEAL 85,000.00 95,000.00

NORMAL CRACK SEALING EXP. 34,565.87 34,565.87 34,565.87

REMAINING 50,434.13 60,434.13

SIGNING 311.844 132,500.00 135,000.00

NORMAL SIGNING EXPENSE 151,444.35 151,444.35 151,444.35

REMAINING (18,944.35) (16,444.35) 135,000.00

PAVEMENT MARKING 311.840 145,000.00 155,000.00

EXPENSE 160,399.13 160,399.13 160,399.13

REMAINING {15,399.13) {5,399.13)

BITUMINOUS SEALCOATING 230,000.00 260,000.00

CTH N Sec. 14 Gal. 103,223.49

0.0 miles Tons

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

CTH Gal, 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

RESEAL ROADS 0.00

EXPENSE 103,223.49 103,223.49 103,223.49

REMAINING 126,776.51 156,776.51

BUILDING ALLOCATION 91,466.00 98,000.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 98,000.00 98,000.00 98,000.00

REMAINING (6,534.00) 0.00

MISC., HIT & RUNS, INVENT. ADJ.
HIT & RUNS 6,000.00 10,000.00 6,345.30
FIRE CALLS 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNCOLLECTABLES 0.00 0.00 0.00
INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 6,345.30 6,345.30 6,345.30

C:\Users\annj. JEFFERSON\AppData\Local\MicrosoftiWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Contenl Outlook\RZ38LP7D\ 2018 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 18-12-31 53311

MAINT

3of 11

1124/2019 8:13 AM



53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE 2018

1/24/2019 8:13 .

LABOR 12-31-18

EQUIPMENT 12-31-18

MATERIALS 12-31-18

SHOP MATERIALS 12-31-18 ORIGINAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS I TOTAL
REMAINING (345.30) 3,654.70

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 1,5685,877.51 1,585,877.51 | 1,585,877.51
ORIGINAL BUDGETED TOTAL | 1,829,966.00 2,105,797.00 |
APPROVED BUDGET CHANGES 0.00 0.00
APPROVED BUDGET 1,829,966.00  2,105,797.00 |
APPROVED CARRY OVER 275,831.15

TOTAL AVAILABLE 2,105,797.15 2,105,797.00

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,585,877.51 1,585,877.51

TOTAL REMAINING 519,920.00 519,919.49

C:\Users\annj JEFFERSON\AppData\Local\MicrosoftiWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Conlent Outlook\RZ38LP7D\ 2018 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 18-12-31 53311

MAINT

4 of 11

1/24/2019 8:13 AM



53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION

1/24/2019 8:13
LABOR 12-31-18
EQUIPMENT 12-31-18
MATERIALS 12-31-18

2018
[

SHOP MATERIALS 12-31-18 ORIGINAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS TOTAL
BITUMINOUS SURFACING
CTH A 2.00 mi. (Crossman Rd - Lake Mills) 0.00 920,740.21 25,103.14
CTH J (access rd.) 0.00 80,000.00 2,680.20
CTH N 4.00 mi. (CTH B -CTH A) 0.00 60,000.00 29,088.00
CTH"P"(CTHETOCTHF) 291 mi. 312 860,000.00 1,115,000.00| 1,057,849.82
CTHY 1,700,000.00 1,700,000.00| 1,253,381.46
CTHCW 3125.919.1 1,400,000.00 1,400,000.00| 1,381,681.87
General Paving 0.00 165,808.35 -
EXPENSE 3,722,001.15 3,722,001.15| 3,722,001.15
REMAINING 237,998.85 1,719,547.41
ENGINEERING 0.00
CTH A (C - 106) 0.00 0.00 5,944 .50
CTH H recording fees 0.00 0.00 30.00
CTH J (C -STH 12) 0.00 0.00 760.50
CTH K(STH12 - ROCK CO) 0.00 0.00 186.50
EXPENSE 6,921.50 6,921.50 6,921.50
REMAINING -6,921.50 -6,921.50
BUILDING ALLOCATION 0.00 156,377.01
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 156,377.01 156,377.01 156,377.01
REMAINING (156,377.01) 0.00
MISC., INVENTORY ADJUSTMEN 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
ICC COMPUTER CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
IP TELEPHONY ALL 0.00 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
MISC. 0.00 0.00 (7,117.086)
TRAINING 0.00
EXPENSE -7,117.06 -7,117.06 (7,117.06)
REMAINING 7,117.06 7,417.06

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 3,878,182.60 3,878,182.60
BUDGETED TOTAL ! 3,960,000.00 5,597,925.57
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,878,182.60 3,878,182.60
TOTAL REMAINING 81,817.40 1,719,742.97

C:\Users\annj JEFFERSON\AppDatatlLocal\MicrosofttWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Content. Outiook\RZ38LP7D\ 2018 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 18-12-31 53312

CONST

50f 11

1/24/2019 8:13 AM



—_—
T ] | IVLENSEE | L0Ity'sER ENIRTED|
000 00 000 Ef [ 00 000 000 w00 000 008 00 000 040 w0 yUi0ise (000 ) oo 000 o0 00 ot o0 TRIaNEE T
— T— — it - L =i I e I = _|oeazz |
| ] . | I (—— N, S S | A — — .
000
I nasoL's - DOS0L'SL LIALL
I . 1T T =F—— N = = . T B ooy
000
wl._nwnu SNOES dx“(xb GMNSAHTD | NUSSSHALN s TR NIVR AHTYS. LITOHI0ND ANESS ﬂE;a pry-2 1] o3 @ Tranny qum_- SNINWALY | OAZSANS Y | Landdv dy HOLI 3 LMATNO 3 | AAGOOM AN | NOOHVEL N SEMS N BAVNO SH | SMTIBTV TvioL EHNOM  IWIOLEIVAIEIZN  300ME TYNDEO WieT W—(E(!Hgn
wz wz =4 602 00z 66 261 %64 SEl 26t 164 06l 1 az 750 €60 930 250 150 0 260 180 120 00 814671 STVRELYN
A I 5 = = — S=—ac e == - — I&n"w_nﬂzﬂ....:nn...l.n_.m‘uhlﬂ_lml ngﬁtln[ B IEZ) LAENAINDT,

| £916'5ZLE (S1w exe - py UBWSSCID) "W 007 ¥ H1D Bi-te-2) HOBYY




| | | | e oL sy L ﬂ..._.za_
(1] [1] 0B wa a9 o 00 o 00 mo 290 1) oo we we [F] 200 [T W oroeel [ ] ooe [1] [1] GEOEST 004
—_— |—— oo
ONMNVH THALIAD [ IATOTED 0 8 FIVIOLUIVNISIZ0] L300 vDleC |
- —_— e
oy 61 16 _ 06} Tk Gt Lo e R 12 STVIHAIVN
i e ————— — - - —— i ——l — — — — Lo
L _ {'P1ss2008) FHLD| i) doav




1 : | TELE0T BOTIENE gE_l-m_z_
e T

e oo o0 oo )] me e [=]] oog g ] wo ] oo [ T g +:1] e oa W o o) )] e O RRTRD ooa _ aua Lol
oo
S| | E— N | 000
= = = — == = _we = ===
000
—— i = = i — [ = -
_ ] - ooz | | = — 0ERO6E =ik “
AN N U SN SN WU SUOTURVUNS WU SN S S MU cm— e — N J— oS ST U T
SNTTTH b - SRS TEIVED TR NLIISELIN TRSTYR NVR Jans N TS TS IATI¥ B0 ISENOD 7 EaC 0] aaEr ONIMIVHL v | SNEHAYE ¥ | [8Nddv B¢ L= ] ABATIO 8 | AAJOGM Ad | NODAVAL B == BAVES Sy ONITIIF VY JvioL 1 TN N ELTRLITE  1390M8 WNOO AT STV Y O
Loy FAs4 174 162 602 0oz 113 16} 96k 36k £} 179 061 81 £ 143 60 £60 930 250 20 £ €0 0 34 900 { BISSZ) STVINILYN
] _ ] - T T ey Bhed UANNIEUS) UORHUSEN0 Shid Lemants
| (¥ HL9 - 6 HLD) "W 00'P N HLO AR ouv)

48 8L

fLog HLS] 1EE




W o
ET T WEEL T i Thwwe oG u WO [ R i ] T 13 33 (13 W U TWuth LR “TSTRy
e R e R S TS S T ——
o0n
— —: — — — — — = — — = — = = — N
S N S— — - — — — S S
=il == A==l L ! S — — b —4 = == . -
w0
—d =% = ] S T — |
— ) e I 3 =1
Wi — —— R — b1t 11 e = T —
we = (T
- e = B 13 — -t T D 3 =T
=t =t} TR = i (oI - (=
—— AT - a — = = —— Eott e i
= LT ) s =
Ll T3 ~lnne
i S o =i B S E—
o L7 i Ll v
01, fadccad S— 'ty s
o i i —— il
% o wor Ll I
ozt ) Lt 1zl
[ s s s 13 - -1 = =
oo . S —= o R ==L
| % LA Wom B i 3
Ziz L) LA = : E o o sewe o o
R — — - £3 ]
g | | £ EE] a3 o
or . fez Bl =i s tazovs ik
3 [
33 = = W B F7e3 o TS a4 Cr e
mol 13 12118 heeze T #1000
- - I:d.u . — — i )
: i1
— . L e | o N =
mzm ane T N
BLT- . BT 5¢ _,..w.n....w.|l G 3
S nmE | w AT T = T
CED 0
s s o = s f —
= b teg ._ﬂli
E] masn mest 7 HITT £ 7 =
e =2 m P i, o
— S — T — by
= 0 - = g O I e
oraen L] B —T —
= e VLY ot 7y B — [hiovi sl o
) | N . - | I 1] £a )
- Wi | |Eim L T . L)
fibocy (oo [mwmEL | somy LT -8 ! Y Wz
aa luse |wur _ fman . | v e i
4 B Wi e T W = Wal ]
WE i ]
o vz 4 tuias
= I o Y =
B nn T = i £ ZmT
| i 1 % = L)
F =1 11~ o I mU o
3 mr ()
: i T g e =
B — O s Wi mor (e
w2 L v
: T T3]
T T nwE =1
" I s Az
L E T
)
T T
oras susum
i S 1 e
v G [ C]
otz
(]
13 i
T
IEh W
el s
s |uw o
s
" i
BsTh ] Ui
1 (il
®
wEmY (=
Bz nszio
wam o
T (s
st iz
WRIL iy
; | H
Last |tz . (7o)
b |0
B 20 i
W o Uz
" nougs
)
wis o0 ST
ey fww (=T
]
o i
s
HOHY £ a
a6icg ot
. = P
= E
sw | S0
(L]
333 s
DNITIWVH | T | e =t e e g
50 { 1 w
3 P SN it otz Lt T
T Urmes MET LRSI LD =
"




yeserdl |soir |00 Gr iGres | ss0i08E
Jiop.__ioavsy | ogite  jmo
- = 2099z, L2 iy
I IR AR 120 N I . . 065 N I 17—
i ] S = swr | 1 e —— . === B1/1E/0)
iz o . B [ ) I T 1 I il foce) | T
i 000CL il
1 - ~ |eose | | 1 _ ez |
S— N FE= - - S —JUEEFD
M—.ﬂn 1 o — I N i SE 128 N
viEE R I — = = = = =  |mss
T e | i | LU86s
89 v9 165502 I el 56 £95 621875 1zeees
= == —] — — L5 T &5y
n5E fai<d IS N— s — i = - wosn | st
wnz B0 o — 1 0002 | 1 e W
106y - 106
16819¢€ 03 12¥'e PR Sk 1V L6 88 ¥SE'S 5
-1 1 I PR | - N I SE V06 508z [ooieL [avoy ek 8L/92/L0
Sy vl 6 L6 POk e —_— .mlmlvom 12 rsioL 00'4ZL  [9E'9E q 8L/SZ/L0
| wswe | | T I st I G e
996965 B 062 £2p80t TrevLos |szest siEzI0
298¢ | | | | | | 1 z9EL  |aro o 81/22/L0
1 ] | (za0s 68 0Lk 08 zvsl ireevi6  |oover [sese 6988, [31/6HLO
- SSTEEL . 21Ess) 19¥66v.  |ogsoz [9ese  [erasv'l Bl/eL/L0
=== S SN 771 T [ —— I ~ B T I T O
st [sowaz 7 o i FiTg e | | N — |wnes Jorss i
i ——F = = S ————§——— = vis ool | -
S ] o - 102860k 1 10z960L  |ogsik
L 2€9{8'8 5552 = LB L0E'R Jogenl —
| ~ B [ — EHre SN [N I — - wsice  Joos |
et e N S ] {555 e el
[ - B B B | B Wiz o -
= 7 - N — = EZLT Wzl
R |f— eS| I N I vL20E 96 968 | 05'EE o
= I _{oots B BT 0LIE aoe
s B = == — — I viis oo N
= 1 = | (5 “E— = — = == . TG AT F13
PEOLEE 99y Li2t 00 801
LeLe panige 1, LLVEVE | - - S 2Ly B 113
— _|rmes uwi wary wur == = i o Zwsii  |azee
) I 1 1 - ~ I o E T [T =
DO T £ __|moET . 1 | 6EoiE (oAt ELu s T P
[ yeLss | veis (LRI TR SLY0S 2880201 908€C02  |09A0z [siov
N ssass | | Jogauy _ |oeseoz 9zEeR CT714 XA E VST
€0vL |zeeees | T T wLE S1500 ONIMOMAL ¥03 ONLIVM TILS
LSBYEL 00zt — srvie  |ezeeoe oress \euver  fsresz [sese wesvy  [evsnion
s - s ooz | T
eTovieL wueL S E A Esase’s  [eLsie0
0L99L'SL fE6YL oLz il _|oveos 8L 9EE'SL 0013z [IESE |22 089'L BLiv iSO
89877 68951 51 9028LT srosil B N Y0902 ¢ 8599867l | or'Bee [ITEE |35erz
viossz | . 680567 | SEE6EY 20267¢ |8 ere’s I 95 1¥S 8068 Zyve693  |szsiz [arae 19'920'1
— LT = Lesire T < S N — T 3= AT L
SESH - J P _ - O e
srait | — ELH pOLETE e TS % = i 1869050 |szon
65 162 I | T oLizy 600978 | c0Z86 | PZ08L 6EZiZvL | ooty
118852 — 1169L'L) Rwlow_ = llm.w..www 08 PPSE LS 689 8L 16107 00 302
CE ey T | et | [T BRLOE  |zoesii  |ogEm
[ = e == e = . #: 7186 o0}
— | osie viig GERiCL | €5706 | T WerEr  |61%50L  |szoe B
6967 IR BYEPFER £5.207'L woe 19962 EL608 91 00934 811 £/S0
80258 153600 |lgese | _|sssst | ssees  furgseer  |ooer | 81108/50
o (YETEEL iessour joze | | —t - st legeviiz  joser 8116250
| oLTE SRR S B | _ovest - leew
B I - ERElL | —= == vze |oom
506486 Y0086 Lryie 95 €90 1L 9TBZL
B0 250 EPELOOL | e - - 06122 L1 oneZL
— — e — — S = = e e [ B (LT
s I ST |orz
ereess  [srey
1S |oxe
_ lzwsu oreu |
85 8E ware  [ooos
250 szsth 0z
ez 299596 |omiE
EE9LS {s0vc0e onoy
i _|ereroe  opse
sEeE o ECS i
ogsa0t | onye
S — |t Ri— —— KL
feies | (e B
Cr=m.
ONMMYH [INM3ES | SNois [ON3va0 |Bnusmia RODAVAL W] d3IMS W [IAVED S| ONITINCYH | TI0L  toor  woithemiiiie  (meod e
Lor [az4 orz 524 60Z g0 e 120 0o
== = P
— | 5




T T [T CHINVAIE|
000 [ T ) w0 [B50er1i_|0o0 0 w0 B Wil [veove |ve cevioi [cZedies |[IRTRSIRCL |SEeerd] [T
93 2¢ 1 | 06057 ¢ ] [ wees 80 W

O £ 906 ZiveEy
05 00v'L 16 192 28012

wovez | e 0ez
szaE  |psuzel |rragst

i8199'9 i . . : SL S0 44213 01 £S0'ZL _|re60a'6L

Zveis  |BBERL BEEHT & | [BLozso

zvon s5ieral = . 60858 LU96EEL o3 0El 91761760
zor's ! | — | B612EL | 01795yl foo'sLL 1191160

oseve wer | | [ B I ] oz SYORLE pLLLi60
7186 T N i 7196 o0k LISLi60
00639 |oveeOl . . | | ovEses oo _pueviso
i — s ) = \vbeEl  [poECh B1721/60

1626868 X ks

puols

09 96521

PO LR
8 19828 il Ii i | 1 00001

019870L T I T | T Tseort [aoeez
98 967 2L = i B 1 ! 62818'L

191120160
[pL80/60
_pLso0
leivois0
181120160
Jpuoero
~lpuszro
81122180

I
8
g

L ) [ L s | 1
gL czres ¥ BOL'Z 228 EB 919°G8
16 44 L B J - | N i 84

= I EE) . B EE
ETSHO Wil ‘ BBGIE 29810%€
| : vzzzl | 4443
bi 86 = ———1 =1 N —— IC_ __1 I B | W
£54198 6700} 0E 962G LY
DLBEY £36EE'LL 891EZL  |bvi28 | OV96E'LL SY R26'0E.

i i A A . e — NP = " S e e i P L

800482 i o I I N IV i5 208 wasz | MEETT e
- vi 85 X3 00’}
£9 49709 . | | szsoet | l6P/S'lS  BLIDOZ  99'9E 0 8vZ')
Ho9l i B SELLL — [T T _ |mwmer pozel swse br 6vs
F— oY 652 %9 T | ¥R 8E9 EE6IYI  [009EZ  S9'SE iy oze’
80 k712 - 85595} e21s  |ovele'ss  [oozer  ge'st pesiy's
orirt . ! 1l ) 1l — oTiri
Sr2eses PROS T Lzo9l 05 €26 09
19091 resies | — | |l o 12691 I il 10 yezoe'l | | |ovssnz  |vsoveon
Ex=y] e ] s [ CYE
sleleELL 0l 2r6 210152 VLIVET  |PSTLL6LL
_ || B I | I o S000L'Y |22 LEY'S
¥ = I ) — |wies
_m.nE. 18 ory vz 8v6 9 5¥9 vLOvL) €02 I | 8Y59Z7 650686

000e 9EeE 528’ o
062 GT8E hetar? Vim0

9£06YZ . LEESLy | L9EvTL
E1C3 - €z0Ly [T | A ETC RS

o300t [1z69) BSECCP  [0S60SS
2141 e A Se— Lrser ) . i S | veszry  |£5896
[ L i I wo
€098E BSZviR  |Z9eZL's
| — i 19285 044l tesvs  |ezoozs
Sl s = 3 Bugs e

19081 s 08 ziL |eezzr |eueezs
E— 2 =: _f fezery  vezery
WL n T
9z €00k 691¢6

I 1 L1 i | €6 1EL | | | J I I 112
mee i il 528
2y €5 288 oIS
2067 I | ) 2080

: ; = = _Jeveriy i Dreriy
11508 Z0 067 l £18601  [bosk
82229 VEEOZL . ew | . 669251 ool BLSLED
¥a ¢z I | 1 | | N | . . | I [weczz oot eiizieo
8Lyl sUrel oz
29951 e | . | | N | | 89951 ho'e
e 2 - A =

00

ONTIAVH Lot LBl SNIIS Teioven | WO | MISTENLLW | SINWOSXTYR T ANt ONTVOES TNInY sove FSUNOS el e Vg [T ﬂ - [Ty AN S | AAOOOM AB | NODAWEL 4TS A | TIAED ST | owTimrva

142 T awz 134 B0Z 00z 661 L8k 961 961 61 113 081 88l 9zh 60 £60 990 280 o 34 20 £0 V2o 300

loL/L1L0
lsLaLi0
lsLvLiL0

vioL WO TWIOIGHVILSI  130M WNOKO  §1-LEZL STVINALYW JOHY|

B4 STVIHI LY
L e
L'BLE'SZLE MO HLD w |

I 1 1 ) L 1 I ] i I L1 I | R D :
— T . I I 1 | I I I i | I _ . ARSI
i HLozhees|




Jefferson County Highway Department
Highway Operations Report

January, 2019

Operations Summary

Winter Maintenance

= Crews have been busy with several winter storm events in the second half of January.
= Crews continue to increase use of salt brine with improvements to equipment and
application techniques.

= Crews have mixed over a half a million gallons of salt brine this winter

= New brine blending equipment and tanks are installed at all shop locations.

General Maintenance

= Crews are working on miscellaneous brushing on state and county highways

= Crews are completing some additional pavement repair projects and shoulder work
before the winter

Office/Shop Work

= Office staff is working on all closing entries for 2018.

= New Accounting Manager was hired and he will be training with existing staff over the
next month.



